INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢

(I::lOJbTh?rI% DATE: October 16, 2023

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — Spacesaver Storage
Systems, Inc.

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management:

PROJECT: Evidence Storage Locking System for the DA’s Office
PROJECT NO.: SWC #99999-001-SPD0000100-0083
CONTRACTOR: Spacesaver Storage Systems, Inc.

1450 Janesville Ave
Fort Atkinson, W1 53585

POC: Stephanie Soleska
PHONE: (920) 563-0771
EMAIL: contracts@spacesaver.com

If you have any questions, please contact Harry Jordan at (404) 612-5933.

JD/TD/SB/KJ/hj

C: Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
Sam Bakare, DREAM Building Services Manager, DREAM
Keith Johnson, Senior Project Manager, DREAM
Dulce Guzman, Senior Project Manager
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM




